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NOTICE 
 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 16-50l(b) of the Connecticut General Statutes and Section 16-50l-1(e) of 
the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies of an Application to be filed with the Connecticut Siting Council 
(“Siting Council”) on or after September 6, 2017 by Eco-Site, Inc. (“Eco-Site”) together with T-Mobile for a 
certificate of environmental compatibility and public need for the construction and maintenance of a wireless 
telecommunications facility in Glastonbury, Connecticut.   
 
The proposed facility is located on a parcel of land owned by Paul J. Cavanna located at 63 Woodland Street in the 
Town of Glastonbury and identified on the Town of Glastonbury Assessor’s Map G11, Block 7800, Lot W0002 (the 
“Property”). The proposed facility is located in the southwestern portion of the Property and is proposed at a height 
of 150’ above grade level (“AGL”). The Property is an approximately 177 acre parcel.  The Facility is proposed to 
allow commercial wireless services in southern Glastonbury.  The tower, antennas and ground equipment will be 
located within a 2,500 s.f. fenced equipment compound area. Vehicle and utility access to the facility would be from 
Woodland Street over an approximately 4,100’ access drive to the tower compound.   
 
The location, height and other features of the proposed Facility are subject to review and potential change under 
provisions of the Connecticut General Statutes Sections 16-50g et. seq. 
  
The Application explains the need, purpose and benefits of the facility and also describes the environmental impacts 
of the proposed facility.  The facility will be available for co-location by other wireless carriers. 
  
A balloon, representative of the proposed height of the facility, will be flown at the proposed site on the first day of 
the Siting Council public hearing on the Application, which will take place in the Town of Glastonbury, or such 
other date specified by the Siting Council and a time to be determined by the Siting Council, but anticipated to be 
between the hours of 12pm and 5pm.   
  
Interested parties and residents of Glastonbury, Connecticut are invited to review the Application during normal 
business hours after September 6, 2017, when the application is anticipated to be filed, at the following offices: 
 

 
Connecticut Siting 
Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 

 Joyce P. Mascena 
Town Clerk 
2155 Main Street 
PO Box 6523 
Glastonbury, CT 06033 

 

 
or the offices of the undersigned.  All inquiries should be addressed to the Connecticut Siting Council or to the 
undersigned. 
 

Daniel M. Laub, Esq.  
      Cuddy & Feder LLP 
      445 Hamilton Ave, 14th Floor 
      White Plains, New York 10601 
      (914) 761-1300 
      Attorneys for the Applicants 
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Daniel M. Laub 
dlaub@cuddyfeder.com 

 
August ___, 2017 
 
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL/ 
RETURN RECEIPT 
ADDRESSEE 
ADDRESS 
 
Re: Eco-Site and T-Mobile 
 Wireless Telecommunications Tower Facility 
 63 Woodland Street, Glastonbury, Connecticut 
 
Dear ____________: 
 
We are writing to you on behalf of our clients Eco-Site and T-Mobile with respect to the above 
referenced matter and our clients’ intent to file an application with the State of Connecticut 
Siting Council for approval a proposed wireless communications tower facility (the “Facility”) 
within the Town of Glastonbury.   
 
State law requires that record owners of property abutting a parcel on which a facility is 
proposed be sent notice of an applicant’s intent to file an application with the Siting Council.  
The Facility candidate is located at 63 Woodland Street in Glastonbury, Connecticut.  Included 
with this letter please find a Notice of this application with details of the proposed Facility.   
 
The location, height and other features of the Facility are subject to review and potential change 
by the Connecticut Siting Council under the provisions of Connecticut General Statutes §16-50g 
et seq.   
  
If you have any questions concerning this application, please contact the Connecticut Siting 
Council or the undersigned after September 6, 2017, the date which the application is expected to 
be on file.   
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Daniel M. Laub 
 
Enclosure 


